From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:45 PM

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Hiring of UCPO for Musakhel

Agreed Arbab,
| had discussed this issue with CTC some days back. | was just sharing the facts
Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone: +923003400530
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From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:32 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Hiring of UCPO for Musakhel

Dear Dr. Temesgen,
Complain received and shared with CTC for information.

Dear Sabeela,
Below points are shared by PTL, which are very clear. Kindly respond accordingly.

Regards,

Arbab Niamatullah Kasi | Provincial HR Assistant | WHO/PEI Balochistan | Quetta | Ph: 0812830144 | Cell:
0345 5001856 | Skype: arbab.niamatullah.kasi

We Are #inThisTogether agaimst COVIO- 19

(a) - Staying sale protects you, protects others
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From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:30 PM

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Hiring of UCPO for Musakhel

CTC confirmed that the complainant was not even short listed for recruitment screening.
e  Why is he complaining if he was not in the recruitment process?
e The selected UCPO has also residential certificate given by the govt to the place he is assigned
for
e The selected UCPO is Pashto speaking familiar with the area he is assigned for. He also have
experience of 5 years in polio program (former UCPO).
e The complainant has no experience in polio
Kindly respond accordingly and we do not want to see this issue lingering. Thanks

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:20 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE,
Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

Subject: Complaint on Hiring of UCPO for Musakhel

Dear Sabeela,

Attached is complaint received from candidate on hiring of UCPO Musakhel. Forwarded for your
information.

Regards,

A

Arbab Niamatullah Kasi | Provincial HR Assistant | WHO/PEI Balochistan | Quetta | Ph: 0812830144 | Cell:
0345 5001856 | Skype: arbab.niamatullah.kasi
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